Bt, 12, Frederick, ¥4, 21701
11/8/11

Yy, Tom Susman, Counsel
Administrative ‘ractises Subcomadttee
U.S.5enats

Washington, D.C.

Dear Tom,

Wahavemmaﬂaday.}tgmandmnnth.mﬁm.mm that took my
sarlier letter to you brought me the enclosed from G8i, In this case I'm sendisg you
all of what I recodved beceuse 1% 1s not mueh and will no burden you.

It is posaibls that I will be in Frederick in tims to make an outgoing mail, 47
I am this will be in it. If i% ana the other letter resch you at the seme time Lhe
Mmomwmmrehymﬁywrmtheothimt.

In Mamicin's 6/22/70 be apiears to find need for ellipsis. By “a document invelved
in the transfer of April 1965" he is referring %o whei is known as the "¥omorandun of
Transfer, " finally obtained it end published it in feceimile and the world did not come
apart. in faet I felt not cven a ripple.

My todsy'a letter to Garfinkel explains emough of the other two letters I received
today.Inthswemtitdmnotraddth;tlongbefamthemueraatamtbergmms
Imeud.mdtodaylfhadr-queatadthegwmmant'scopyofthamof&msfer.Inm
of the records 1 recsived Saturday and I think I mailed you today, a carbon of a’ &K
¥anicin memo dated at the bottom of the second page as 6/9/T0, it is ndmitted that
"there is little doubt that the receipted copy constitutes a federal record. This being
the case the private vaver areument is not available, as to the receipted copy."

June S was just before the letter to Marshall.

Ethemneymhh‘hapmﬂfcmeenmrt&fwlmoftheﬁmedy
family in this business I do not believe it was the cause, whether or not it was even =2
factor. ‘o one knowing the fact of the assassination and its inveatigation and the content
of the momo of transfer thers is no peasitility of doubt that by these tricks to verpetuate
or delay release of the record involved embarrassment %o officlals was avoided., Sy "fact
of the gseassination” I nmean what is offieially represented as fact, not theories.

I beddeve there also ia FOLA relevance.

Garfinkel is the one who did not supply Judge A. Hobinson of us with the memo I
sent you indicating that the real remeon they withheld the Warren Comrdipsion executive
session tramscript of 1/27/64 wae to protect Gerald Ford from what he had done.

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg



